



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



MARIA

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 52 years old | 2 kids
Philippines | 10yrs experience

Hi Sir /Madam,

I'm Maria

I'm 52 years of age . I'm from Dasmarinas City Cavite Philippines

I'm a single mom with 2 grown-up

kids aged 19 and 22 boy and girl

They both studying in University.

I'm have 3 siblings I'm the 2nd from the eldest.My parents both was passed away .

I have a lot of experiences as a domestic helper. In Singapore Taiwan and Hongkong.

My main duties are cleaning the house washing and ironing clothes

Marketing and cooking

In Singapore I took care of 3 boys .I cook for them and fix their things

In Taiwan and Hongkong I took care of elderly. Cook , bring to hospital if had an appointment ,go

shopping, go to the park for walking

Give medicine for maintenance. .

I'm honest responsible hardworking flexible and easy to learn things .

If u hire me I promise to do my best to take good care of your family .

I'm looking forward to work with u .

Thank u and God bless



WORKING STATUS

PHL/Ex-Hong Kong

Available from: 2024-09-28



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English ◆ Cantonese ◆ Mandarin



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Disabled care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆
Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Car wash



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino ◆ Chinese long soup



EXPERIENCE

Mar 2015 - Mar 2017

Taiwan

Taiwanese Family

3Adults

Disabled care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing,
Ironing, Cleaning

May 2017 - May 2019

Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)

Hong Kongese Family

2Adults

Elderly care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing,
Ironing, Cleaning

I have a reference letter

Jan 2021 - Jan 2023

Hong Kong (Kowloon)

2Adults

Elderly care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing,
Ironing, Cleaning

March1992 -March 1996

Singapore

Singaporean Family

3 Adults

Teens care ,Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing,
Cleaning



EDUCATION

College level